From: Boyd, Dean (NSD) <Dean.Boyd®@usdaj.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 5:21 PM

To: O'Reilly, Thomas; Black, Katherine;F
Subject: FW: REMINDER: TSA, Part Il Concall at Z:50pm
Importance: High

See below

From. 6, 7(C)

Sent; Friday, December 17, 2010 -4:47 PM B

To: 6l Smith, Sean [BICKOIG®)]

(D) (6). (b) (7HC) 3. 6 f Boyd, Dean (NSD) (SMO); Miller,
Matthew A (SMO); Wh|thorne, Bobby

Cc:

Subject: RE: REMINDER: TSA, Part II Concall at 2:30pm
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From: On Behalf Of

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 1:41 PM
To: N8 ®YG), () (NS

Ab(3), (0) (6) ; Boyd, Dean (NSD) (5MO); Miller, Matthew A {SMO

3,6

Subject: REMINDER: TSA, Part [T Concall at 2:30pm

All ~
Reminder: Conference Cail today at 2:30pm, The Dial-In is below:

Dialin: [IXG

Code (NN

Additionally -
F have also attached the final version of a DHS document on Frequently Asked Questions on Fusion Centers {great
workl). Please take a look at it and send any concerns/flags to the group. Thanks!

3, 6
Office of the Director of National Inteliigence
Chief of 5taff, Public Affairs Offlce
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